PALISADES PARK BOARD OF EDUCATION
410 Second Street
Palisades Park, NJ 07650
jeirillo@palpkschools.org

Dr. Joseph Cirillo (201) 947-3550
Superintendent of Schools fax (201) 585-9214

November 28, 2022

Please be advised that the surface sample of the Early Childhood Center water damaged has been
analyzed by EMSL Analytical Inc. Results of the laboratory analysis of the area sampled were found to have
settled spores. As a precautionary measure, prior to having the samples analyzed we immediately isolated and
scheduled for the remediation of the areas to take place by Consolidated Environmental. Upon completion we
have scheduled an air quality test to be performed. I will advise you of the findings upon receiving them. I thank
you for your understanding and appreciate your commitment to our children.

Respectfully,

Joseph Cirillo-



